National Register of Historic Places Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet

Item number various

Page 167

IDABEL ARMORY

LOCATION: Washington and S.E. Avenue F Streets, Idabel, Oklahoma 040, McCurtain County 089

CLASSIFICATION: building; public; public acquisition--N/A; occupied; unrestricted; present use--military

OWNER: State of Oklahoma, Military Department, 3501 Military Circle, N.E., Oklahoma City, OK 73111

LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION: McCurtain County Courthouse, Idabel, OK 74745

DESCRIPTION: good condition; unaltered; original site

The Idabel Armory is a single story, essentially rectangular (86' x 124', with two wings $30' \times 92'$) structure constructed of untooled native sandstone with random rubble masonry. On the rear wall of the building, the stones are huge. With a high interior ceiling, the central portion of the building has an arched roof, while sections on either side with lower ceilings have flat roofs. The structure contains four garage doors and metal casement windows. Parapets, pilasters and stepped rock work on the corners provide decorative relief.

SIGNIFICANCE: 1936; architect/builder: unknown

As a WPA building, the armory is notable primarily for its scale. That quality makes the structure significant within the community of Idabel, but more important is its type, materials of construction and character of workmanship. Equally significant is that the building itself contributed to a state of military preparedness which enabled the Oklahoma National Guard to contribute to the allied victory during World War II. Among other things, it contains an in-door rifle range. Construction of the armory likewise provided jobs for destitute workers at a point in the depression of the 1930s when there were none in the private sector, resulting in some economic security and greater self-esteem.

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA:

Acreage: Less than one acre

Quadrangle: Idabel, Okla. 1:24,000/7.5 min.

UTM: 15 331600 3751840

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION: Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4, Block 7, Whiteman Addition of Idabel City original

PICTURE REFERENCE: 121-A, 121-B